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7610 JENTHER DRIVE, MENTOR, OHIO 44060 

 

PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION 

 

TO: ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS 

FROM: QUALTEK ELECTRONICS 

DATE:  March 3, 2016 

CLASSIFICATION OF CHANGE:  PANEL THICKNESS RECOMMENDATIONS AND APPROVALS 701W-X2 SERIES  

THE SPECIFICATION DRAWINGS FOR QUALTEK PART NUMBERS: 

PART NUMBER 

701W-X2/02 

701W-X2/03 

701W-X2/04 

 

HAVE BEEN UPDATED TO REFLECT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES 

1. ALL THREE SPECIFICATIONS NOW SHOW CCC APPROVAL FOR THESE PARTS 

2. THE RECOMMENDED PANEL THICKNESS FOR PART NUMBER 701W-X2/02 AND 701W-X2/03 HAS 

CHANGED FROM 0.8mm ~ 2.0mm TO 0.8mm ~ 1.5mm.  NO MECHANICAL CHANGES TO THESE PARTS HAVE 

OCCURRED.  THE CHANGE IS ONLY IN THE SPECIFICATION DUE TO ADDITIONAL TESTING PERFORMED AT 

OUR FACILITY.  

 

 

LAST TIME BUY: PLEASE CONTACT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABILITY. 

 

CONTACT INFORMATION: 

QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CORPORATION 

7610 JENTHER DRIVE 

MENTOR, OHIO 44060 

PHONE: 440-951-3300 

FAX:       440-951-7252 


